Opera House before a large and Inspector McCaig presided. MARINE NOTES The fixed light shown from Double Top Rock light-house. Western lands Group, Georgian Bay, was Þ replaced on the 12th of October by a more powerful light, as mentioned in Notice to Mariners No. 57 of 1895. Lat. N. 45 2 4 Long, W. 80 21 31. The light will show a fixed bright light varied by bright flashes at inter-፞፞፞፞፞፞ apparatus is dioptric and of the fourth order and the light should be visible in clear weather 14 miles. Antarrangement has been made by w the government of Canada with Mr. S. T. Blowker, owner of the wharf at n. Hilton, on the north coast of St Joseph Island, in St. Joseph Channel, at District of Algoma, Ontario, by which be will maintain, for the purpose of navigation, a light upon the wharf. be Lat. N. 46° 15' 35' Long. W. 83° 53' 20'. TD. The light is a fixed white light shown rer. from a square lantern with glass reflector, suspended from a pole 60 feet back from the outer end of the wharf. It is elevated 25 feet above the level of tue water and should be visible three miles from the approaches to the wharf. A mechanical fog horn, to be worked by hand, has talso been sup-plied, and will be used in answer to signals from vessels. tIy

m-897